



PAUL MONTAGNO, AICP, PRINCIPAL is a community planner with over 20 years of community planning experience, including master plan development, zoning ordinance updates, corridor planning, specific area plan development, site plan review, and plan implementation. Having worked for years in the public sector he understands how ordinance language translates to zoning administration and enforcement. Paul's expert communication skill allows him to communicate complex community planning principles and strategies to boards and commissions, as well as the general public during public meetings. He has a strong understanding of land use policy development both on the state and local level, recognizing the direct link between policy and actionable steps that lead to stronger healthier communities.



EDUCATION

MUP, Master of Urban and Regional Planning | Ball State University

BS, Natural Resources and Environmental Science | Ball State University

EXPERIENCE

Principal Carlisle|Wortman Associates, Inc.
Ann Arbor, MI, 2015-Present

Sustainable Communities Coordinator, Washtenaw County
Office of Community and Economic Development
Ann Arbor, MI, 2014-2015

Senior Planner, Pittsfield Charter Township
Ann Arbor, MI, 2003-2013

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

American Institute of Certified Planners
Membership No. 143481

NCI Charrette Systems Training

Michigan Association of Planning
Board of Directors
Past President
Government Relations Committee

American Planning Association
Chapter President's Council